
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 811 VAN BUREN ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 32 Tax Lot #: 8200

Date of Construction:

c. 1923

Historic Name:

Anderson, Walter and May, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Wood shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 15- and 6-pane wood casements

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Porches altered; Chimney on easterly elevation added; Windows on east added and altered

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 16 N Longitude: 122 35 53 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This modest bungalow sits under a side gable roof, with a small gable projecting out from the east side to cover the main entry to the house.  
This gable is supported by large square columns with arches between them, giving the porch a classical feel.  The gables feature open eaves 
with exposed rafter tails and purlins, wide barge boards, and brackets.  The house is clad entirely with wood shingles, and features 1/1 double-
hung wood sash windows and fifteen-pane casement sashes.  The northeast corner of the house has been altered by the addition of an external 
brick chimney and the installation of five light fixed sashes with horizontally oriented panes.  These alterations were likely made about 1945.

Statement of Significance:

In 1922, Walter and May Anderson purchased this property and are credited with the construction of the residence.  Mr. Anderson was employed 
at the Crown Willamette Paper Company and had four children.  In 1944, this property was sold to Etta Burgess, who continued to own and 
occupy it until 1959, when it was deeded to Olive Burgess Chapelle, relation unknown.  Olive and her husband Percy used the house as a rental 
property for a short while, but by 1964 were living in the house.  The Chapelle's sold the house in 1965 to Herbert Duncan, a carpenter with LW 
Parsons Construction.  Duncan lived in the house during his ownership, which lasted until 1968.

Map #: 22E32BC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 166 Lot: 3
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